## Potter (Frank) and F. & H. Goldsmith c. 1930 -1938

Frank Potter and F. & H. Goldsmith was an architectural partnership formed in London, England in c.1930 by <u>Francis (Frank) John Potter</u> (1871-1948) and the brothers <u>Edward Felix Goldsmith</u> (1903-1976) and <u>Humphrey Hugh Goldsmith</u> (1904-1979). The practice had an office at 1 Verulam Buildings, Gray's Inn, London. The partnership was dissolved in 1938

Worked in UK